






























INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Verifacts Services private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion :

We have audited the financial.statements df Verifacts Services private Limited (..the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3I,2023,the Statement of profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statement
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as o'the financial statements,,).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies-Act, 2013
(o'the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD together with
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereundero and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to the footnote to note No. 9 under the Ind AS financial
statements, wherein provision is made towards the recovery of outstanding amount of
Inter Corporate Deposit (ICD) made to M/s Nine Globe Industries private Limited. The
total outstanding amount to be recovered is Rs I13.27 lakh, including interest. As
informed by lfls Nine Globe Industries Private Limited, due to some financial issues,
the company was unable to make the payment but was assured of repaying it. As a
matter of prudence, the company has not accrued interest income for the financial year
2022-23 of Rs 25.25 lakh. The company is hopeful of recovering the whole ICD
amount. However, as a matter of prudence, the Company has made a provision of an
aggregate amount of Rs 56.63 lakh (including Rs. 28.32lal<h provided in the previous
year) on Rs 113.27 lakh ICD including interest due thereon.

Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthis matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor,s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course oi ou. audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performedo we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financiar statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This resporisibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controlso that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the



financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

coneern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it'exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions-of users takeri on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of intemal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate

intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identiff during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief'were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.

On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on March 31,

2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on March 31,2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

ofthe Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Ac! as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the year,

hence the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable.

a)

b)

c)

e)

s)



h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

. us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact the
financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v) As stated in Note 31 to the financial statements

a) The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the
Company during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as

applicable.
b) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the

year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with
section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

o
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vi) proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining

books of account using applicable accounting software which has a feature of

recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from

April 1, 2023, andaccordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31,

2023.

2) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) O1der, 2020, ('bhe Order") issued by the' 
Central Government in ierms oiSection 143 (11) of the Act, we give in 'oAnnexure- B" a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

ForKSAiyar&Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm's Registration No. 1 001 86W

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 22105/2023 Partner

Membership No.218292

UDIN : 232t 8292BGTNPZ2I24

Deepak Kamath



AI\NEXT]RE *A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AIJDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph l(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Verifacts Services Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub'section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VERIFACTS
SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 3I,2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls The Board of Directors of the
Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the
safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection offrauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of
the Company.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us' the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial eontrols system over

financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 3l,2023,based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForKSAiyar&Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration No. I 00 I 86W

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 22105/2023

Deepak Kamath
Partner

Membership No.218292
UDIN : 23 2 I 8292BGTNP Z2 I 24



AI\NEXURE 'B'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of Verifacts Services Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state
that:

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment
and relevant details of rightof-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The fixed assets arephysically verified by the Management during the year.In our
opinion the frequency of.such verification is reasonable having regards to the size of
the Company and the nature of it's fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such physical verifications.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not have immovable
properties. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31,2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of { 5 crore,
in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of
the Order is not applicable.

iii. The Company has not made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships, and granted unsecured loans to other.parties, during the year but invested in
Mutual Funds and Instruments and given Inter Corporate Deposit (ICD) to M/s Nine Globe
Industries Private Limited during the earlier years, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to subsidiary during the year but given Inter Corporate
Deposit (ICD)-

o
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(A) The company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or

itood guarantee, or provided security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates

hence ieporting undei clause 3(iiD(a)(A) of the Order is not applicable.

(B) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood

gu*ant"e, oi provided seiurity to other entity during year but given Inter Corporate

beposit (ICD'during the earlier years. The details of the same are as below:

Name Aggregate amount of
Inter Corporate DePosit
given during the Year

Outstanding Balance as

on 3l't March,2023

IWs Nine Globe
Private Limited

Industries Nil Rs Rsl13.27 lak'h

(Including interest due

thereon)

(b) In our opinion, the investments made during the year are,prima facie, not prejudicial

to the ComPanY's interest.

(c) In respect of Inter corporate Deposit (ICD) by the company, the schedule of

,rpuy-.ni of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments

oipiincipal amounts and receipts of interest are overdue as on 31't March 2023 inICD

granted io IWs Nine Globe Industries Private Limited'

(d) In respect of ICD granted to lWs Nine Globe Industries Private Limited by the

do.puny, there is ovirdue amount of Rs Rs113.26 lakh remaining outstanding

including interest as at the balance sheet date'

(e) No loan granted by the company which has fallen due during the year, has been

renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given

to the same Parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either

iepayable on demand or without speciffing any terms or period of repayment during

the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iiD(0 is not applicable.

iv. The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies

Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted investments made and guarantees and securities

provided, as applicable.

v. The company has not accepted any deposit or amounts w]r.ich are deemed to be deposits'

Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under

sub-section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Act,Z}I3_for the business activities canied

out by the company. Hence, reporting undt. clause (vi) of the order is not applicable to the

Company.

I
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vii. In respect ofstatutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records ofthe Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees'
State Insurance, Income-tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of exciseo value added tax,
cess and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during
the year with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty
of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in
affears as at March 31,2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income-tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues as at 31 March^2023, which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account ofany dispute.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 196l (43 of 1961).

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans taken from the banks. The
Company has not taken loans from financial institutions and Govemment.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year but has taken vehicle loan

during the earlier year and balance is outstanding at the beginning of the year. Loan
was applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination ofthe financial statements ofthe Company, funds raised
on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination ofthe financial statements ofthe Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the

obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiary.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause

3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

lx.



(b)Duringtheyear,theCompanyhasnotmadeanypreferentialallotmentorprivate
ptu.rtn.n;of sharesorconu..tibl. debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence

reportingunderclause3(xXb)oftheorderisnotapplicable.

xi. (a) No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed

or rePorted during the Year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section^1j3 ofthe companies Act has been filed

in Form enr-+ as prescribed una.. rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,

Z0l4 withthe Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report'

(c) As represented to us:by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints

received by the company during the yeal

xii. The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the order

is not applicable.

xiii.In our opinion, the company is in compliance with section 177 and 188 ofthe companies

Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of

related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards'

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate

with the size and the nature of its business'

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit' issued to the

Company dr;id ih. year and till date, in deiermining the nature, timing and extent of

our audit Procedures.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions

with its directors o, pr.r"ont connected witir its directors. and hence provisions of section 192

oftheCompaniesAct,2013arenotapplicabletotheCompany'

xvi. (a) ln our opinion, the company is not required to be registered-under section 45-IA of

theReserveBankoflndiaAct,lg34.Hence,.reportingunderclause3(xvi)(a),(b)and
(c) of the Order is not aPPlicable'

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined

in the Co..'fnurrt-ent Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly

reporting under clause 3(xvijld; of the Order is not applicable'

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit

and the immediately preceding financial year'



xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
howevero state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) u/s 135 of the said act not applicable to the
Company, accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) & (b) of the Order is not
aPPlicable' 

ForK S Aiyar& co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration No. I 001 86W

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 22/05/2023

Deepak Kamath
Partner

Membership No.218292
UDIN : 232 | 82928 GTNP Z2 t2 4 'iii-ll,lli:iY'



v Dr(r.tsAL r b 5tst(v IUI!' rKtvAl b LIMII tl)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March,2023
(AlI amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS Note
No,

As at
31st March.2023

As at
31stMarch,2fi22

I. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(a) Property, plant and equipment's
(b) Intargible assets
(c) Right to use Assets
(d) Capital Work in Progress
(e) Financial assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Other firnncial assets

(f) Deferred tax assets (Net)
(g) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(2) CURRENTASSETS
(a) Financial assets

(ia) Trade receivables - Billed
(ib) Trade receivables - Unbilled
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans

[b) Other current assets

2 (a)

2 (b)
2 (c)

2 (d)

7 (al
7 (b)
8 (a)

8 (b)
9

10

J

4
5

6

42.01.
62.50

426.29

48.45

978.89

52.89

44.04
148.89

35.63
-t6L.57

338.31

n3.40
44.85

20.45
225.1.8

1.803.96 'r,,599.39

33'1,.57

98.56
1.55

8.41

56.63
42.08

528.45
51.01

2.85

7.97

84.95
27.98

538.80 703.21

rOTAL 2.342.76 2.302.ffi

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUTTY

(a) EquityShareCapital
(b) Other Equity

(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease Liabilities

ft) Provisions

(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

Iotal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Iotal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
rnd small enterorises

(iii) Other financial liabilities
(iv) Lease Liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

Sisnificant Accountins Policies & Notes on Accounts

13
16 (a)

7a@l

15
16 (b)

16 (c)

16 {d)
17

14 (b)

1to39

11
t2

50.00
1.201,.61,

50.00
1,,137.68

1.251.6't 't,787.58

1,.63

389.16
89.13

6.49
325.81

92.03
479.92 424.33

192.45

1,25.03

11,6.52

102.25
67.41,

7.57

256.49

203.90

11,0.71,

69.42
45.86

Aa1

61't.23 690.59

IOTAL 2.342.76 2,302.60

As per our report attached on even date
For K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration number-100186W

For and on behalf of the Board

TAur.^-\.-r I
Vijaykumar M fatia

Chairman
DIN:00096977

Place: Mumbai
Date: rt nltlV

Deepak Kamath
Partner
Membership Number: 21 8292

Place: Bengaluru
Date: O a! ttlv 1n1,r
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V T,KI-I.AL I'5 SBRVICES PI{IVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023
[All lmounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

:aat*L\
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PARTICULARS Vote No
Year ended

31st March- 2O23

Year ended
3'l-st Match. 2O22

I.
II.

m.
ry.

u.

uI.

vm.

IX.

X.

Revenue from Operations
Other Income

Total(I+II)
Expenses:
(a) Employee benefits expenses

{b) Finance Cost
(c) Depreciation and Amortization expenses
(d) Otherexpenses
TotaI

Profit before Tax
Tax expense:
(1) CurrentTax
(2) Deferred Tax
(3) Tax Adjustments of prior years (Net)

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be recycled to profit or loss

(i) Remeasurements of the defined benefit liabilities / (asset)

/ii\ Income tax relating to remeasurements of the defined benefit\../ Iiabilities / (asset)

Iotal comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per Equify Share
(1) Basic

Q\ Diluted

3ignificant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts

18
19

20
27

l(a),(b),(c

22

23

24

1to39

2,409.72
88.96

.049.47
105.79

2498.68 2;t55.26

t,401,.22
50.78

218.81
722.46

7,'],46.72

59.45

141.56
652.78

2,393.27 2,000.51

105.41

47.40
(2s.45)

0.08

7il.75

26.50
13.13
(8.1s)

83.38 123.27

7.41,

Q.8n

(1.3s)

0.34

88.93 122.26

16.68
16.68

24.61

24.61

per our report attached on even date
K.S. Aiyar & Co.
utered Accountants
tI Firm's Registration number-100186W

6^-
=qrt'-

For and on behalf of theBoard. .,+*3

'v*k1*
Chairman

DIN:00096977
lpak Kamath ir,', ,
tner l,a.:,'

mbership Numb er:21.8292 '.,i:

r, I lt.i i. l

,i",
i, "i.;-.:"

ce: Bengaluru
:e: tr t! ff AV ?ll?1

Place: Mumbai
Date:
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VERIFACTS SERVICES PRWATE LIMITED
3ash flow statement for the year ended 31st M tch, 2023
jAll amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended
?1e+ IVleraL ?o?a

Year ended
31st March.2022

Cash flows from operafing activities
Profit before tax for the year
Adiustments for:

Depreciation and amo$isation Expenses
Amortisation as per IND AS 116
Interest Charges as per IND AS 115
Finance costs recognised in profit or loss
(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment's
Net (gain)/loss on sale/fair valuation of investments through
profit and loss
Interest Income
Provision for Debtors
Provision for Loan
Bad Debts
Provision W/back
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans

Movements in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables
(Increase)/decrease in Other receivable
(Increase)/decrease in Other Assets
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/ (decrease) in provisions
Increase/ (decrease) in Other Liabfities

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash generated by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment
Payments for properg, plant and equipment
Payments for Intangible assets
Payments for Capital Work in Progress
Interest received
Sale/(Purchase) of non current investments
Inter corporate Deposit given
Fixed deoosit with Banks

Net cash (used in/generated by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of Lease Liabilities
(Repayment)/Proceeds from Current borrowings (net)
(Repayment)/Proceeds from Non{urrent borrowings (net)
Dividend Paid
Interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash eouivalents
Loans repayable on demand (Refer Note 15)

105.41

114.86
103.95

38.37
12.41,

(0.01)

(25.71)

(18.19)

0.59
28.32

7.29

7.41

154,.75

47.89
93.67

37.46
21,.99
(0.06)

(5e.e3)

(1s.2e)
9.10

28.32

(29.74\
(1.35)

374.70 2fl,6.91

1.41..45

(8.04)
(14.10)

98.8n
0.47

zl -33

{d78.5n
(1.20)
(2.45)

100.63
36.97

3.59

M2.94
28.82

245.78
(17) 43)'

471-76 73.35

t.47
(n.$)

(48.45)

18.19
(179.78)

(0.43)

1272,6?\

0.29
(11.80)

(18s.81)
l04.77

75.29
(64.25\

2.00
(7.25)

(d46.761

(134.12)
0.73

(4.86)
(2s.00)
t1) Ll\

(r21..e3)
0.33

(3.84)
(25.00)
(21.99\

fl75.661 (172-43\

63.47
(249.83)
ll RA 

"6\

(245.U)
(3.ee)

lt4q a?\

1.55

ft87.9r\
2.85

(252 6A\

J185-35) (249-83\

As per our report attached on even date
For K,S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration number-100186W rdulm}*u4"ho

Chairman
DIN:00096977

For and on behalf of the Board
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V
Deepak Kamath
Partner
Membership Nu mb er 2-1 8292

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 41 la la rr, 1^n.

Sharma

Place: Mumbai
Date: I OMAY
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VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of changes in Equity for the Year ended March 31st 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
a. share ca

Particulars Number { in Lakhs

Issued and Paid up Capital as at Aptil'[,,202J.
Changes in equity share capital
Balance As at 31.st March,2O22
Changes in equity share capital
Balance As at 31st Mareh,2023

5,00000 50.00

s,00000 50.00

5.00.000 50.00

b, Other Equi

Particulars General
reserve

Retained earnings
Lrther

Comprehensive
fnnnma

TOTAL

Opening Balance as at Lst April 2021.

Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive income for the year
Dividend on Equity Shares
Balance 31st March" 2022

Opening Balance as at 1st April20?2
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive income for the year
Dividend on Equity Shares
Balance As at 31st March,2023

77.37 7,075.74
123.27

(25.00)

13.91

(1.01

1,M0.42
123.27

(1.011
(25.ftr)'

11-37 't.1't3.41 12.90 7.437-64

1'1.37 7,773.47
83.38

r?6 0f)'\

72.90

s.55

7,737.68
83.38
5.55

(25.00,

11...37 "t-.177.79 't8.M 7.20'r,.61

As per our report attached on even date
For K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration number-100186W

Forandonbehalf of theBoard . -":''.'

Deepak Kamath
Partner
Membership Number: 218292

Place: Bengaluru
ou'u' 

;z 2 MAY ?o?1

\,,lrlka;il'h,.
Chairman

DIN:00096977

Place: Mumbai
Date: 

1gMAY ?[}zl

Diiector.
!. '
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VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Note No. 1 : SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I. Company Information
Verifacts Services Private Limited (the company) was incorporated on 22nd Marclu 2005 as a private limited company
domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is providing r"*i." i.
the field of back ground verification, IT Services and allied services to companies, organizations and institutions, across all
segments of public and private sectors.

II. Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company
This note provides a list of the sigrrificant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements
("financial statements"). These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, udess otherwise stated.

A Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as
the'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies AcN 2013 (Ac/) read with
of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rr:tes, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements.

B Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and accrual basis, except for the following:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;
2) assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell;
3) defined benefit plans.

C Current versus non-current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle (twelve
months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act.

D Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs (INR 00,000), except
when otherwise indicated.

E Key Accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions in the
application of accounting policies that effect the reported amounts of assett liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical
experience and otler factort including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.
Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the
significant effect to the carrying amor.mts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, arc included in the following
notes:

(a) Measurement of defined benefit obligations - Note 28
(b) Recognition of deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities - Note 23

F Property, plant and equipment

The Company has applied the one time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the transition date i.e. April 1,

20L6 as the deemed cost under IND AS. Hence regarded therealter as historical cost.

i) Tangible Assets;

Tangible Assets are stated at the cost of acquisition including the expenses relating to acquisition, erection, construction, and
interest up to the date of installation/ completion of construction of the assets less accumulated depreciation and impairment,
if any.

ii) Intangible Assets;
Intangible assets acquired separately are stated at cost. Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Intemally generated intangible assets are not capitalised.

\



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Note No. 1 : SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Depreciatiory'Amortisation:
i) Tangible Assets;
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on written down value method at the rate and in the manner specified in
Schedule II to the Companies AcL 2013.

ii) Intangible Assets;
Trade logo are amortised on a straight line basis and the computer software on written down value method over the estimated
useful economic life. The Company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful economic life oI an intangible asset will not
exceed 3 years from the date when the asset is available for use. The estimated useful life and amortization method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

G Ind AS 116 - Leases

Effective April 1,2019 the company has adopted Ind AS 116 - kases, which requires any lease arrangement to be recognised
in the balance sheet of the lessee as a 'right-of-use'asset with a corresponding lease liability. As permitted by the standard, the
comPany has applied the standard to its leases on a prospective basis w.e.f. April 1, 2019 and comparatives for the previous
peiod / year have not restated. Accordingly depreciation has been charged on such assets as against lease rental expenses in
the previous year. Similarly interest expense has been recognised on lease liabilities under finance cost.

H Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the Purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, bank
overdraJt, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less that are readi\ convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

I Revenue Recogrrition:
All income arising from Back Ground Verification sewice to various IT and non IT sectors and interest earning on deposits is
accounted on accmal basis.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which we refer as unbilled revenue) while invoicing in excess
of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which we refer to as uneamed revenues).

J Employee Benefit:
Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
(a) defined benefit plans such as gratuity; and
(b) defined contribution plans such as provident fund.
Gratuify obligations
(i) The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

(ii) The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on goverrunent bonds that have terms approximating to the terms
of the related obligation.

(iii) The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(iv) Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustrnents and changes in acfuarial assumptions are
recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings
in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Defined Contribution Plans

Defined Contribution Plans such as Provident Fund etc., are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The
Company has no obligation other than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Leave Encashment

The Company has a policy on Leave Encashment which are both accumulating ard non-accumulating in nature. The expected
cost of accumulating compensated absences is determined by actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary at
each Balance Sheet date using projected unit credit method on the additional amount expected to be paid / availed as a result
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date. Expense on non-accumulating compensated
absences is recognized in the period in which the absences occur.



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Note No. 1 : SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

K Foreign CurrencyTransactions :
(i) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Company's functional and presentation currency.
(ii) Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the trarsaction dates. Realised gains and
losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss.

Monetary foreign ourency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end exchange rates and the resultant
exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss.

L Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.
(i) Financial Assets
Inifial Recognition

In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss OrIPL), financial assets are recognised initially
at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place
(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model with an
o$ective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate ("EIR") method.
Impairment gains or losses arising on these assets are recogtrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value
Financial assets are measured at fair value tfuough OCI if these financial assets are held within a business model with an
objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the conlractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. In respect of equity investments (other than for investment in subsidiaries and associates) which are not held
for trading, the Company has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of such irutruments
in OCI. Such an election is made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of transition for existing
equity instruments/ initial recognition for new equity instruments. Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair
value through OCI is carried at FVTPL.
Impairment of Financial Assets
ln accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss ("ECL") model for measurement and recognition
of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures. The Company follows'simplified approach' for recognition of
impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. Simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime
ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the conhact
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime ECL are
the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-

month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reportfurg date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/ expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

e



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Note No. 1 : SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

De-recognition of Financial Assets
The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially atl risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the bo*puoy
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset,
the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, thscompanycontinues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.
(ii) Equity Instruments and Financial Liabitities
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue cos1s. Equity
instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.
Financial Liabilities
Initial Recognition
Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition" as financial liabilities at FVTPL, loans and borrowings and payables as
appropriate. A11 financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent Measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those conhacts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a
debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the
amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less
cumulative amortisation" Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR
method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of traruaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Where the Company issues optionally convertible debenture, the fair value of the liability portion of such debentures is
determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible debenture. This value is recorded as a liability on an
amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of the debentures. The remainder of the proceeds is
attributable to the equity portion of the instrument. This is recogrrised and induded in shareholders' equity (net of income tax)
and are not subsequently remeasured.

Where the terms of a financial liability is renegotiated and the Company issues equity instruments to a creditor to extinguish
all or part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss; measured as a
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of equity instrument issued.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. When
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original
liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

(iii) Offsefting Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet i{ there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Note No. 1. : SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

M Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classffied as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
traruaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for assets such as deferred tax assett assets arising from
employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights under insurance contracts, which are specifically exempt from this
requirement.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for sale. Interest and other expenses
attributable to the liabilities oI a disposal Company classified as held for sale continue to be recognised.

N Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker.

O Borrowings
Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

P Borrowing costs

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other interest and borrowing costs are
charged to Statement ofProfit and Loss.

Q EarningPerShare:
Basic earnings per share
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:
- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in
equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings per share to take into account:
-the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and
-the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

R Provisions And Contingencies:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or conskuctive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estirrrate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that
reflects curent market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specfic to the liability. The increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will tre

confirmed by the occurrence or non occturence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

o



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Note No. 1 : SIGNIFICANT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

g Impairment Of Assets :

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired
and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous periods. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company determines the recoverable amount and
impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:
- In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets' fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and
- In case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified independent cash flows), at the higher of cash
generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specified to the asset. In determining fair value less
cost to sell, recent market transaction are taken into account. If no such transaction can be identifie{ alt appropriate valuation
model is used.

T Deferred tax assets:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in de{erred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and
to unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are excepted to apply when
the related deferred income tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recogrrised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losset only rf, it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities
and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where
the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recogrrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to iterns
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date
and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the
effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Dividends

Final dividends on shares are recorded as a liability on the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are

recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's Board of Directors.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

Events after Reporting date :

Where events occurring #ter the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of
material size or nafure are only disclosed.



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

nt Anda

Description of Assets
Tangible.4sset

Plant and
Fnrrinmpnf

Furnifure and
Fiwfrrroe

Vehicles -
FrcohnlJ TotaI

lbruss Larrylng amount
lOpening as at 1st April,2021
Additions
Disposals
Balance As at 31st March, 2022

Opening as at1,st Apil,2022
Additions
Disposals
Balance As at 31st March,2l2g

Accumulated depreciation
Opening as at 1st April,2021
Depreciation / amortisation expense for the year
Depreciation on Disposal
Balance As at 31st March,2022

Opening as at'l,st April,2029.
Depreciation / amortisation expense for the year
Depreciation on Disposal
Balance As at 31st March,2023

Net Carrying amount
Balance As at 3Lst March,2022
Balance As at 31st March,2023

150.13

11.80
(2.O2\

l't.45 20.n 18229
11.80
(2.02\

159,97

159.9't

n.20
(8.15)

11.45

11.45
0.43

(3.13)

20.n

24.77

L92.07

r92.07
'23.63

(11.28)
174.96

1?5.93
12.57
fi..78\,

8.75

7.87
0.93

20.77

7.52
3.4']-

20,4.42

14't.32
't6.91,

(1.78
136.72

136.72
1,2.67
(7.28\

8.80

8.80
0.59

(7 FA\

L0.93

10.93
2.53

756.4

156.4
1,5.79

{9 R2)

742.77

23.19
32.85

6.85

L65
1.90

13.46

9.78
7.25

1,62.4't

35.63
42.Ot

Note No:

Description of Assets
Intaneible Asset

Trade Logo
Computer
Snffwero Total

Gross Carrying amount
Opening as at 1st April,2021
Additions
Disposals
Balance As at 31st March,2022

Opening as atlst Apnl,2022
Additions
Disposals
Balance As at 31st March,2023

Accumulated depreciation

Opening as at 1st Aprif 2021
Depreciation / a:nortisation expense for the year
Depreciation on Disposal
Balance As at 31st March,2022

Opening as atTst Apil,2022
Depreciation / amortisation expense for the year
Depreciation on Disposal
Balance As at 31st March,2023

Net Carrying amount
Balance As at 31st March,2022
Balance As at 3Lst March,2O23

3.10 79.40

185.81
82.50

185.81

3.10

3.10

265.2't

265.21

268.3't-

268.31

3.10

2.93

265.21

72.83
30.98

268.3a

'/5./b
30.98

2.93

2:eg

103.81

103.81
99.07

106.74

106.74
99.47

2.93

0.17
o.17

202.88

161.40
62.33

205.81

161..57

62.50

\/



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No:2(c) Properfv, Plant And Equipment's - Rieht To Use Assets

Description of Assets Assets under Lease

Gross Carying amount
Opening as at 1st April,2021
Additions
Disposals
Balance As at 31st March,2022

Opening as at'Lst Apil,2022
Additions
Disposals
Balance As at 31st March,2023

Accumulated depreciation
Opening as at 1st April,2021
Amortisation expense for the year
Balance As at 31st March,2022

Opening as atTst Apil,2022
Amortisation experue for the year
Balance As at 31st Marclu 2023

Net Carrying amount
Balance As at 3lst March,2022
Balance As at 31st March,2023

560.79
43.02

603.81

603.81
2M.24
(12?1

795.74

171.83
93.67

265.50

265.50
103.95

369.45

338.31
426.29

' Carrying amount
ing as at 1st AprtL,2021

As at 31st March,2022

ng as at 1st April,2022

for caDital work-in-Droeress as at March 1023 is as

Description Amount in capital work-in-Drogress for a period of
Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 vears Total

)rojects in Progress
)roipcfs femnorarilv srrsnended

48.45 48.45

,''i



,VERIFACTS SERVICES D
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(AIl amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No: 3 Investments - Non Current

Aggegate amount of quoted investments and market values there off Rs.978.89 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 23.40 Lakhs).
Note No. 3 (a) # Lien for Bank Overdraft against Securities facilify with ICICI Bank Limited.

Note No: 4 Other financial assets - Non Current

No: 5 Deferred Tax Assets

Designated as Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

Investment in Instruments
India Grid lnvlT 49,329 Units fY:49,329 Units)
IRB Invit 1,00,000 Units (PY: 1,00,000 Units )
Powergrid Infrastructure Investrnent Trust 9,900 Units (py: 9,900 Units)
Unquoted Investment
Investment in Mufual Funds
ABSL Banking & PSU Debt Fund DP - Growth 34,272.181units (py: g4,2z2.19r units )#
ABSL Corporate Bond Fund DP - Growth 19,452.402un1ts pY:19152.402 Units)#
Franklin India Prima Fund DP - Growth Nil Units (pY: 3,304.354 Units)
HDFC Top 100 Fund DP - Growth 5,998.1291Jn1ts (PY: 5,998.129 Units)
Bharat Bond FOF- April 2031- Direct Plan Growth 6,72968.209Units (py: Nil Units)
Nippon India Niffy AAA CI€E Bond Plus SDL Apr 2027 Mabxity 60:40lndex Fund -
Direct Growth P1an24,30,697.359 Units (PY: Nil Units)
Invesco India Focused 20 Equity Fund - Direct Plan - Growth 3,48,414.635 Units (py:

Bandhan Banking and I€U Debt Fund- DP-Growth ( Formerly known as IDFC Banking &
I€U Debt Fund DP - Growth) 4,09,154.589 Units (PY: 4,09,154.539 Units)#
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund DP- Growth Nil Units (PY: 3,99,475.5291Jnts)

Robeco Flexi Cap Fund-Direct Growth(DVDG) L6,492.583 Units @Y: Nil Units)
Kotak Bluechip Rrnd-Direct Plan-Growth (Erstwhile Kotak 50 Scheme) 7,178.9731J^1ts
(PY:Nil Units)
L&T Midcap Fund DP - Growth Nil Units Fy:16,446.450 Units )
F{SBC Corporate Bond Fund - Growth ( Formerly known as L&T Triple Ace Bond Fund
DP - Growth) 1,92,789.016 Units (PY: 1,,92,789.016 Units)#

77..83

52.43

13.30

104.30

17.74

51.53

M.1,5

54.67

83.46

121,.39

36.4't

r27.1.9

66.1,0

67.&
'1.2.1.4

109.19

18.60

47"16

75.00

250.45

50.90

87.37

39.O5

29.86

1',25.42

Deposits - Unsecured considered good

Difference between Net Block of Fixed Assets
Gratuity & Leave Encashment Provision
Leases

Others
Total (B)

Deferred Tax

e $#',t
I



VER ATELIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
(AlI amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No: 6 Cur{ent tax assets {net) - Non Current

Note No: 7 (a) Trade es - Billed

# Refer Note No. 7(a)(i) for Debtors Ageing

Note No: 7 Trade Receivables - Unbilled

Note No: Cash and Cash

No: 8 (b) Bank balances other than cash and cash eouival

Income Tax payments including Tax Deducted at Source
of Provision for Tax of Rs. 47.40 Lakhs @revious year Rs. 26.50 l,akhs))

Considered Doubtful - Unsecured
Less: Allowance for doubtfut trade receivables

Unbilled revenue receivable

with Banks in current account

Fixed Deposit With BOI
Against Bank Guarantee to GST Tender for Verification.
Fixed Deposit With ICICI Bank

are given as lien against Short Term Borrowings.

No: Loans

Unsecured considered
(-)

t ICD siven to amounts to
was overdue. As informed by Nine Globe there were some financial issues going on in the company due to which they were unable
to make the payment but they have assured us of making payment. As a matter of prudence company has not accrued interest
income for the financial year 2022-23 of Rs 25.25 Lakhs. The company has already made a provision of 25% n the year 21,-22

amounting to Rs. 28.32 Lakhs. As per assurance received from Nine Globe, the management is hopeful of recovering the ICD
amount. But as a matter of prudence the management has considered an additional provision of 25% amounting to Rs. 28.32 Lakhs
on ICD amount for the year ended 31st Marclu 2023.Ttle total provision made in the books till 31.03.23 amounts to Rs. 56.64 Lakhs.

AssetsNote No: 10

Corporate Deposit (*) - Unsecured considered
Corporate Deposit (*) - Doubtful
Allowances for Doubtful ICD

De{erred Lease
Advances to supplier
Prepaid expenses
Balances with government authorities
Advances to Employees



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts ale in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No. r Trade Receivables Ageing for curaent

Particulars Less than 6
months

6 monthr
- 1 vear

1-2
veer(

2-3
veafi

More than 3
vear-r

Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables
- coruidered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables
- which have significant increase in
credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in
:redit risk
Disputed Trade Receivables - credit
imoaired

331.39

3.66

0.18

1.60 4.13 0.30

331.57

9.69

fotal 335.05 't.78 4.13 0.30 u1.26
-ess: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables $.69\
fotal Trade Receivables - Billed 33L.57

Note No. 7{aXi) r Trade Receivables Aseins for

?articulars Less than 6
monfhr

6 monthr
- 1 vear

't -2
vear

, -, More than 3
vear Total

Jndisputed Trade Receivables
- considered good
Jndisputed Trade Receivables
- which have significant increase in
redit risk
Jndisputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired
)isputed Trade Receivables -
:onsidered good
)isputed Trade Receivables -
vhich have sigrrificant increase in
:redit risk
)isputed Trade Receivables - credit
moaired

5'16.31,

0.04

9.48

2.63

237

3.41,

0.29

3.02

523.45

9.10

Iotal 516.35 12.11 5.78 3.31 537.55

-ess: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 19.10

Iotal Trade Receivables - Billed 528.45

Note No. 16(bxi) i Trade Pavable Ageins for curent

Particulars Less than 6
months

5 monthr
- 1 vea:

1.-i
veart

t _r
vean

More than 3

veaf!
Total

MSME
Others
Disputed dues (MSMEs)
Disputed dues (Others)

123.99 1.01 0.03 125.03

Iotal 123.99 1.01 0.03 1?5.03

Note No. :- lrade Pavable for previous

Particulars Less than 6
monthr

6 monthr
- 1 vear

1,-2
veafs

, -.
vearr

More than 3
vear!

Total

V1SME

)thers
)isputed dues (MSMEs)
)isputed dues (Others)

197.1,5 6.15 0.26 0.20 0.-14 203.90

lotal 797.75 6.15 0.26 0.20 0.74 203.90



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No:

(a) Reconciliation of the number of sh outstandi

Rights, preferences, and restriction attached to shares.

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of T 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote
per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meefing excepf in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining asset of the company after distribution of all preferential amounf in the proportion of their shareholding.

(b)

(c)

(d)

Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st ]N'larch,2022
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

(4, Dnare uaprtal
Authorized:
10,00,000 Equity Shares of T 10 each

Issued:
5,00,000 Equity Shares of { 10 each

Subscribed & Fullv Paid up:
5,00,000 Equity Shares of { 10 each

Iotal

Nos. t Nos. (

10,00,000

5,00,000

5,00,000

100.00 1000,000

5,00,000

5,00,000

100.00
100.00 100.00

50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00

50.00 50.00
50.00 50.00

50.00 50.00

m ares
Particulars Equity Shares

As at 31.st March,2023 As at 31st March,2022
Nos. t Nos. t

ihares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares Issued during the year
3hares bought back during the year
3hares outstanding at the end of the vear

5,00,000 50:00 u,oo,:* 5o:m

5,00,000 50.00 5,00,000 50.00

Details of Share Holders holding more than 570

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st March.2023 As at 31st March,2022

Nos. of
Shrrec hclrl % of Holding

Nos. of Shares
held % of Holdinp

Modern India Limited 5.00.000 100.00% 5,00,000 100.00%

Details of Shareholding of ltomoter

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st Match,2022

Nos. of
Shares held

% of Holdinp
Nos. of Shares

helr % of Holding

Modern India Limited 5,00,000 100.00% 5,00,000 100.00%
No change in % Shareholding year-over-year



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note N

General resewe: The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profib from retained earnings for appropriation
Purposes. There is no policy of regular transfer. Items included under General Reserve shall not be reclassified back into the
P&L.

Retained earnings: Retained Eamings represents surplus i.e. balance of the relevant column in the Statement of Changes in
Equity.

o:12 Other

Particulars General
reserve

Retained
earnings

Other
Comprehensive

Income
Total

Opening Balance as at 1st April,2021
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive income for the year
Dividend on Equity Shares
Balance As at 31st Mar.ch,2D?2

Opening Balance as at l"st Apil, 2022
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive income for the year
Dividend on Equity Shares
Balance As at 31st March,2023

1L.37 1,01.5.74
't23.27

(25.00)

13.97

(1.01)

1,W.112
123.27

(1.01)
(25.00)

77.37 't,113.1n 72.n 1,137.6

1'1.37

ri.sz

7,773.47
83.38

(25.00)
't,177.79

72.90

c.c5

ri.u

4137.68
83.38
5.5s

(25.00)

7,207.67



,VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No: 13 Lons Term

Note No: 14 (a) Provisions - Non current

Note No: 14 (b) Provisions - Current

Note No: 15 Short Term Borrow

# Refer Note No.3 (a)

* (During the financial year 2019-20, one car finance loan was taken from Bark repayable in 60 monthly instalments with interest @

9.L6o/o per annum and the last instalment is due in Sep-2024. This loan is secured by hypothecation of specific vehicles acquired.)

Car loan was taken during the year, In the FY 2019-20 one cal finance loan was taken
Bank repayable in 60 monthly in:stalments with interest @ 9.76"/" per annum and the

instalrnent is due in Sep-2024. This loan is secured by hypothecation of specific

ision for Employee Benefits

Loan Repayable on Demand From Banks

by Lien on Investments in Mutual Fund. The rate of interest is 7.50% to 8.50% Per
Arurum (Previous year 7 .50% to 8.50% Per Annum))#

Bank Limited - Overdraft against FD

by Lien on Fixed Deposit. The rate oi interest is 7.50% to 8.50% Per Annum
ious year 7 .50o/o to 8.50% Per Annum)#

t Mafurities of Loan Term Borrowings*

247.87

4.87

3.81

783.79

4.12

4.54

e- Cn:\.
\S1il \'

- \&:
I"

-z'ilt 'l
&. ..r'

ffi*

ffi



,VERIFACTS SERVIC ATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(AlI amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

No: 16 {a) Other f iabilities - Non Current

No: L5 Trade bles

# Refer Note No. 16(b)(i) Ageing

No: 16

# Refer Note No.26

Other financial liabilities -

No: 16 {d) Lease Liabilities

Note No: 17 Liab

Lease Liabilities - As per IND

Undisputed
Total outstanding dues of Mcro and Small Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises
Disputed
otal outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises
otal outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

t25,03 203.90

Lease Liabilities - As per IND AS 116

v



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
. Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

(AlI amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No: 18 Revenue

No: 19 Other

Note No: 20 Employees Benefit

Note No: 21 Finance

Interest on deposits
Interest on income tax refund
Interest on Investments
Interest Income - MSMED
Gain on sale of Investments
Dividend income
Miscellaneous income
Fair value gain on financial instruments at FVTPL
Interest on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
Provision for Doubtful Debts W/back
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment's (Net)

0.14
1,0.27

0.00

0.60
0.03

59.93

2.il
29.74

0.06

3.31
18.65

1L.U
0.00

49.61,

0.36
2.14

3-04

o.or

Contribution to Provident and other funds
Gratuity
Leave Salary
Staff Welfare Expenses

Interest Charges as per IND AS 116



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March2023

Note No: 22 Other Ex

Verification Charges Paid
Travelling & Conveyance
Telephone & Intemet Charges
Electricity Charges

Rent Paid t 135.72 L^akhs/- (Previous year { 123.12 Lakhs)

[Net of Adjustment towards IND AS115 - t 130.73 l-a14's/- (Previous year
t 119.29 Lakhs)
Repairs & Maintenance

Plant & Machinery
Building
Others

Insurance
Rates and Taxes
Legal and Professional Charges
Business Support Services
(Paid to Holding Company)
Donation
Directors Sitting Fees
(Includes {8.40 t akhs/- (PY t7.60 Lakhs/-) paid to Related Party)
Payment to Auditors:
For Statutory Audit
ForTax Audit
For Certification
Advertisement and Business Promotion Expenses
Loss on Foreign Exchange (net)
Barrk Charges
Membership Fees & Subscription fees

Office Expenses
Printing & Stationery
Office Shi{ting Expenses
Commission and Brokerage Charges
Fair value loss on financial instruments at FVTPL
Bad Debts Written Off
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Loans & Advances
Miscellaneous Expenses

329.58
6.85

25.6-l
24.24

3.83

3.77
0.50
0.13
3.07
7.1,6

35.15
78.m

4.05
7.@

3.00
1.00
0.75

11.35
0.01
0.87

16.62
18.32

1,:04

zi.u
9.10

28.32
3.81

335.59
30.90
46.42
29.07

5.00

5.21

1.85
2.57
3.96
8.88

26.44
78.W

3.35
8.40

3.00
1.00

0.75
tz.J/
1.50

0.95
23.41
22.50

0.99
0.17
3.65

'23.90

7.29
0.59

28.32

6.43

"',1'i @, 
-' 

:.,"r,

, ,l',,i;,ll::i"::, ,i "..,r;
1ri-I' ,.')

-'-a-'-.; ''1"-:



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No. 23 r Current Tax and Defelred Tax

ln and loss

Particulars Year ended
31st March.2023

Iear ended
31st March,2022

Current Tax:
:urent tax on taxable income of the vear

Deferred Tax
)eferred tax Charge / (credit)

47.40

(%.4s)

26.50

13.13

fotal Tax Expense recosnised in orofit and loss account 24.95 39.63

Reconciliation befween effective tax tax rate :
Particulars As at 31st March,2023 As at 31st March- 2022

Profit Before tax from Continuing Operations
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the company -
Income Tax using the Company's domestic Tax rate "
Tax Effect of:
Dvidend Income / Tax Free Income
Tax Free Expenses
Effect of change in Employee bmefits
Effect of change in rate of income tax
Effect of change in Depreciation
Effect of change in Leases
Others

Income Tax recognised In P&L from Continuing Operations
(Effective Tax Rate)

105.41
'25.1770

26.53

(4.s8)

21,.95

1,54.75

25.17%

38.95

0.68

21.95 39.63

Particulars

(,Pemng
Balance as at

1st April,
a^an

I(ecoglrr9eo
in profit and
Loss in2022-

,2

Recognised
in OCI in

m22-23

Lrosrng
Balance as

on 31st
tt^--L tnt2

Iax effect of items constitutine deferred tax liabilities
Jther item

fax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
lmployee Benefits
)epreciation
-eases
)thers

lJet Tax Asset/ (Liabilities)

35.86 6.02 29.U
55.66

14 r)
8.35

14.32
9.42

(6.02

1.98
8.12
2.07
7.27

0.8n

29.U

24.33
1,6.47
1.6.39
"16.69

56.31 1,9.M 0.8n 73.88

20.45 ?5.46 n-8v 44.O4

Particulars

upemng
Balance as at

1st April,
,n1

I1ecognrseo

in profit and
Loss in 2021-

,t

Recognised
in OCI in

20/t-22

Closing
Balance as

on 31st
ItlI ath )Il7J

Tax effect of items constifutine deferred tax liabilities
Other item

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Employee Benefits
Depreciation
Leases
Others

Net Tax Asset/ (Liabilities)

35.86 35.86

14.92
12;t8
12.0-r
14.91,

35.86

8.96
(3.831

2.3't
(5.49

0.34

35.86

24.22
8.35

14.32
9.42

54.02 1.95 0.u 56.31

54.02 (33.n 0.34 20.45

itl

w
\..)r)

:,:. . .r

i!,r i ru
ln .,':,, i<'-'r' ,!
f,^ -:( :/



VDRIFACTS SERVICES PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Per Share has been calculated as under:
(a) Profit After Taxation and Exceptional Items
(b) Number of Equity Shares Outstanding (Face Value t 10/-)
(c) Earning per Share in (Face Value of t 10/- per share) - (a) / (b)

@asic and diluted)

No: 25 Contingent Liabilitv and Commitments:

Capital & Other Commitments:
Estimated Value of Contracts on Capital Account remaining to be executed and not provided for (Net of Capital
Advances) is t NiI (Previous year t 17.57 talJrs)

Note No: 26 Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as required under section 22 of MSMED Act,2005.

There are no Mcro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45
days as at the Balance Sheet date. Further, the Company has not paid any interest to any Micro and Small Enterprise
during the accounting year, nor is any interest payable to any Micro and Small Enterprise as at the Balance Sheet Date.
This information as required to be disclosed under the Micrq Small and Medium Entelprises Development Act,2005
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the
Company and relied upon by the Auditors.

Note No: 27 Related Party Disclosures as per Ind AS 24
i Related Parties and Relationships:

Holding Company:
Modem India limited
Key Management Personnel & Relatives :

(a) Mr. VijaykumarJatia - Director
(b) Mr. Shivkumar Israni - Director
(c) Mr. Ashokraj Birla - Director
(d) Mr. SidhantJatia - Director
(e) Mr. Mudit |atia - Director
(f1 Mr. Somesh Auddy - C.E.O. (Resignedw.e.f 31.07.2022J
(g) Mr. Rajiv Sharma - C.E.O. (Appoinhnent w.e.f L6.08.2O22)

Contingent Liability

Directors Sitting Fees

Mr. VijaykumarJatia
Mr. Shivkumar Israni
Mr. Ashokrai Birla
Mr. Siddhant Jatia
Mr. Mudit Jatia

Mr. Somesh Auddy
Mr. Somesh Auddy (Reimbursement of Expenses)
Mr. Rajiv Sharma
Mr. Rajiv Sharma (Reimbursement of Expenses)
Professional Fees
Mr. Somesh Auddy
Business Support Services paid
Modern India Limited
Dividend Paid:
Modern India Limited

Term Loan received and repaid

2.00
2.00
1.20
1,.20

2.00

24.82
0.67

20.1,6
'1.19

78.00

25.00

0.16

her current liabilities - Employee benefits payable

fz{



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No.28 Employee Benefit Obligations

A. Defined Benefits Plans: Gratuity (Unfunded)
The Company provides for gratuify for employees in brdia as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are
in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary
multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is an unfunded plan.

As per Actuarial Valuation as on 31.st March, 2023 and 31st Marctu 2022 and recognised in the financial statemenb in
respect of Employee Benefit Schemes:

I
i:'ti.:;:

',t ,t:t: i

Particulars
Year ended

31ef Merch ?0?3
Year ended

?letl|vfereh )fi))

I. Change in the defined benefit obligation
1. Present value of defined benefit obligation at the begirming of the year
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
Lrterest Cost
Remeaswement gains / (losses)

Benefit payments
Others (Specifv)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

II. Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
1. Current service cost
2. Past Service Credit
3. Interest cost
TOTAL

III. Remeasurement (gains) / losses recognised in other Comprehensive
Income
Actuarial gains and loss arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial gains and loss arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial gains and loss arising from experience adjustrnents
TOTAL

IV. Actuarial assumptions
1. Discount rate
2. Salary escalation rate - over a long-term

3. Mortality rate

. Athition rate

. Retirement Age

/c.cz
25.92

5.45
(7.41)

(20.e2)

59.27
19.90

4.05
1.35

(e:05)

78.56 75.52

25.92

5.45

19.90

4.05
37.37 23.95

L.07

18 48) J.,/ /

.42(4

0.41) 1.35

31-Mar-23 37-Mar-22

7.00"/"
Indian Assured
Lives Mortality

(2012-'t4\

Age upto 30:10% ,
Age3140'.5%,
Age41-50:3%,

Age 51-55: 2% and
Age above 56:1,%

65 Years

7.35%
7.00%

kldian Assured
Lives Mortality

(2012-1,4\

Age upto 30:10% ,
Age31"-4A:5%,
Age41-50:3%,

Age 51-55: 2% and
Age above 56 L%

65 Years

j :;,
l"'. Lr



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

B. Defined Contribution Plans:

(a) The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year:

(b) Th" expenses for leave entitlement and compensated absences is recognized in the same manner as grafuity and
provision of leave encashment of Rs. 5.71 Lakhs as at 31st Marclu 2023 (Previous Year: Rs. 26.40 Lakhs)

(c) Curent/ non-current classification

Note No.29 i Disclosures under Ind AS 1L6

AII amounts are in Rs unless otherwise stated
V. Sensitivity analysis for each significant actuarial assumption

Discount rate
ialary escalation rate - over a long-term

)iscount rate
ialary escalation rate - over a long-term

3'1.-Mar-23 3'L-Mar-22
0,5'lo increase

(5.141

3.80
(5.01

3.66

0.57o Decrease
5.73

(3.e3)
5.59

(3.55)

VI. Maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation
Within the next 12 months
Between2and5years
Between 6 and 10 years
Total expected payments

5.70
16.52
22.38

2.78
't6.87

21.80

u.60 47.45

Particulars 37-Mar-23 31-]Ndar-22

lontribution to provident fund
lontribution to Employee's State lnsurance

77.24
12.65

77.08
'14.n

Particulars 37-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Gratuity
Current
Non Current

Leave Encashment (Including sick leave)
Current
Non Current

5.70
72.87

'1.87

L6.26

2.78
72.75

1..43

19.28

Particulars
Year ended

31st March.2023
Year ended

}LstMaulch2022
Details of leasing arrangements
As Lessee
Operating Lease

The Company has entered into operating lease arrangements for certain

facilities and office premises. The leases are non-cancellable and are for a period

of one year to five years and may be renewed for a further period of upto 36

months based on mutual agreement of the parties. The lease agreements

provide for an increase in the lease paymentsby 5% to 15% every 1 to 3 years.

Fufure Non-Cancellable minimum lease commitments
not later than one year
later than one year and not later than five years
later than five years
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss excluding GST

Minimum Lease Payments , . '

.:' l-. ...'

93.53
56.M

104.94
292.03

. .::r: 
135,73

\.-t,
123.12

e



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(AIl amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note No. 30:- Financial Instruments and Risk Review
Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business shategies. The Company's financial
risk management policy is set by the Managing Board,

Market risk is the risk of loss of future eamings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial
instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign cturency exchange rateg
equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive
financial instruments including investments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

The Company manages market risk through a treasury departrnent, which evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire
process of market risk management. The treasury departrnent recommend risk rnanagement objectives and policies, which are approved by
Senior Management and the Audit Committee. The activities of this department include management of cash resources, implementing
hedging strategies for foreign curency exposures like foreign exchange forward contracts, borrowing strategies and ensuring compliance
with market risk limits and policies.

Market Risk- Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. [n order to optimize the Company's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest
rate risk, treasury performs a compreheruive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating
rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

According to the Company interest rate risk exposure is only for floating rate borrowings. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is

prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50

basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents

management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

Ex to interest rate risk

Interest rate sensitivitv
A change of in interest rates would have followin before tax

Market Risk- Price Risk
Exposure

The Company's exposure to equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet at

fair value through profit and loss. To numage its price risk arising from investrnents in equity securities, the Company diversifies its

portfolio. Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance with the limits set by the Company.

SensitiviW
The table below summarizes the impact of increases/decreases of the BSE index on the Company's equity and Gain/Loss for the period.

The analysis is based on the assumption that the index has increased by 5 % or decreased by 5 % with all other variables held constant, and

that all the Company's equity instruments moved in line with the index.

Profit before

Above referred sensitivity pertains to investment in mutual funds and other inskuments. Profit for the year would increase/ (decrease) as

a result of gains/ losses on equity securities as at fair value through profit or loss.

, "-. ,...: 
al_.V ",;"

Particulars
As at

31sf Marnh- 2O23

As at
l1c[IVlatoh )tlJ)

Total Borrowings
% of Borrowings out of above bearing variable rate of interest

194.07

lWol
262.9/

1W%

bp decrease would Increase the profit before tax by

on tax

Particulars
As at

31st March.2023
As at

31stMarch,2O22

ffi
BSE Sensex 30- Decrease 5%

48.94

(48.94.

38.67

(38.67,



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
CREDITRISK
Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the
Company periodically assesses financial reliability of customers and other counter parties, taking into account the financial conditior1
crurent economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk limits are set and periodically
reviewed on the basis of such information.
The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk on an on-going basis through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company
compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It
considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significart adverse changes in business,
ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the countetparty,
iii) Financial or economic conditioru that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligations,
iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty,
v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees or credit
enhancements.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan
with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt
to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized as income in the statement of profit and loss.

Credit Risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligatioru resulting in financial loss to the Group. The

Group has adopted a poliry of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a

means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Group only transacts with entities that are rated the equivalent of
investment grade and above. This information is supplied by independent rating agencies where available and, if not available, the Group
uses other publicly available financial information and its own trading records to rate its major customers. The Group's exposure and credit
ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved

counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved by the risk management committee

annually.

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas. On-going credit

evaluation is performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable.

For the Year ended March 31, 20n, n Background Check segment One single customer contributed L0% or more to Company's revenue

amounting to { 581.69 lakhs.

For the Year ended March 31, 2022, n Background Check segment One single customer contributed 1Ao/o ot more to Company's revenue

amounting to { 448.15 Lakhs.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are mutual funds with high credit-ratings assigned by international

credit-agencies.

Notes:

1. Disclosures related to the following are required to be given:

Amount of maximum Exposure to Credit Risk of Each / Group of financial asset where impairment as per Ind AS 109 is not applied.

Amount and description of collateral held as security and credit enhancements that best represent the maximum exPosure to credit risk

where impairment as per Ind AS 109 is not applied.

).'
;'il

of Account receivables

Particulars
As at

31st March.2023
As at

71st lfofarah,2{122

),lot due
) to 3 months
] to 6months
i to 12 months
revond 12 months

330.74
4.32
1,.37

4.83

4U.22
JZ. IJ

8.89

12.32

Total 347.26 5.4/-5n



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(AIl amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
LIQUIDITYRISK
Prudent liquidity risk management imPtes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to *rJay.tamic
nature of the underlying businesses, Company treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit
lines. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities below) and
cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

Note No.31 - CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company aim to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to
our shareholders.
The capital structure of the Company is based on ilumagement's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its
strategic and day-to.day needs. We consider the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of
changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company's
policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equify so as to maintain investor, creditors and market
confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or
if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

As at 31st March"2023 0 to 3 months 3 to 6 months 6 to 12 months
Beyond 12

monfhs Total

Trade Payable
Payable related to Capital goods

Other Financial liability (Current and
Non Current)

1.22._63

218.n

t.37 0.33 0.71

389.1,6

12504

607.93

Total 341..40 't.37 0.33 g3,9.87 732.97

As at 31st March,2022 0 to 3 months 3 to 6 months 6 to 12 months
Beyond 12

mnnllrc Total

Irade Payable
Payable related to Capital goods

Other Financial liability (Current and
Non Current)

t11*

180.13

19.14 u-*
':u

325.81

203.-89

505.94

TotaI 358.13 19.74 5.00 327.56 7tD.83

Dividend
As at

11c1 Marnh ?O??
As at

alqtMatah )O2)

Equity shares

Final dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2022 of INR 5 per fully paid share ( PY: Final dividend
for the year ended 31st March, 2021of INR 5 per fully paid share )

Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

Addition to the above dividends, since year end the directors have recommended the payment of a
final dividend of INR 5 per fully paid equity share (31st March, 2023 - INR 5). This proposed

dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

25.00

25.40

25.00

25.00

l;:i v 'i,.i
tl c i !,1{iCllljili- 55 i;', i

"T.}.Y,
"1't',ln: ,l



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
NOtC NO.32:- CATEGORY-WISE CLASIFICATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUME
Particulars Refer

Note no.
Non-current Curent

31,.03.2023 37.O3.2022 37.032023 31.03.2022Financial Assets measured at Fair valuC throughEofiti-
loss (FVTPL)
Investrnent in Instruments (Net of provision)
lnvestment in Mutual Funds (Net of provision)
lnvestrnent in shares of immovable property (Net of
provision)

J
3

145.88

833.00
138.57
6U.U

Financial Assets measured at Fair v-lue throughiEher
comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial Assets measured at amortised cost
Security Deposits (Net of provision)
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Other balances with banks
lnter Corporate Deposit

4
7 (a)

8 (a)

8 (b)
9

52.89 44.85

331'57
1.55

8.47

56.63

528.45
2.85
7.97

84.95

Financial Liabilities measured at amorfised cost
Borrowings- long term
Cther financial liabilities: Lease Liabilities
Borrowings- short term
Irade payables
f, ther financial liabilities

13

15
16 (b)
16 (c)

1,.63

389.1,6

6.49
325.81

1,92.45

125.03
2'1,8.77

256.49
203.90

180.13

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS Fair Value hierarchv

Financial Assets/ financial liabilities Fair Value As
at37-092023

\zuoteo prlce
in active

markets (Level
1\

Significant
observable

inputs

Signiticant
unobservable

inputs
rI orral ?\

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income

978.87

NA

978.87

NA NA NA

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS Fair Value hierarchv

Financial Assets/ financial liabilities Fair Value As
at31-OT2022

Eluoted price
in active

markets (Level
1\

Srgnrlrcant
observable

inputs
1I orrol t\

Slgnltlcant
unobservable

inputs
/r at,at 2\

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income

773.40

NA

773.40

NA NA NA

o\-/
., .,-,,i ::

r- --',:,-t ,



VERIFAETS SERVICES PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023
(All amounts are in Rs Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. Current ratio (in times)

Debt-Equity ratio (in times)

Debt setrice coverage ratio (in times)

Retum on equity ratio (in %)

Inventory Turnover ratio (in times)

Trade receivables turnover ratio (in

. Trade payables turnover ratio (in

Net capital tumover ratio (in times)

Net profit ratio (in %)

10. Return on capital employed (in %)

11. Retum on investnent (in %)

orrent assets

Debt

Earning for Debt
= Net Profit

tax+Non C-ash

Profit for the year
less Preference

Income from

Income from

Income from

Profit for the year

Profit before tax and

invested funds

Avemge total

tal (i.e. Total
assets less

employed
Net worth

verage invested
in teasury

(80.s8)

(73.43%

e939y"

(%.83"/o

(2e.73%

the year the company has utilised Bank
D lower due to which D/E Ratio decreased YoY

During the year PAT decreased YoY to a great
tent and hence ROE decreased from 10.82% to

the year Current Liabilities increased YoY to
great extent and hence Net capital turnover ration

the year PAT decreased YoY to a great
and hence NP Ratio decrease from 6.01% to

the year gain from equity were lower YoY

Q/
t:: t :')

:.-. .r'



VERIFACTS SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2023

(A1l amounts are in t Lak}s, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 34:-
In the opinion of the Board of Directort current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated, if realised in the ordinary course

of business.

Note No.35 r
In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives

contacts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Note No.36 i
The Code on Social Secudty, 2020 which received tfie President's assent on Septerrber, 2020 subsumes nine law relating to Social S€curity,
retirement and employee benefits, including the Provident Fund and Gratuity. The effective date of the Code and rules thereunder are yet to be

notified. The impact of the changes, if any, will be assessed and recognised post notification of the relevant provisions.

?articulars
31st Marcll

,n1
31st MarclL

,o,
*ash and cash Hqruva-lents and ttan]< overdratt
{on{urrent Borrowings (Including Current Maturities)
lurrent Borowings
.nterest Payable
\let Debt

(186.36)

ut:_
1249.63)

10.30

(180.191 1239.53

Note No. 38 i Other Statutory information
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending agairst for holding any Benami

property.

(ii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(iii) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto curency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(iv) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding

(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any marurer whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(tlltimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested fund to any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Iunding Party) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalJ of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vi) The Company is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act,2O13 read with the

Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 (as amended).

(vii) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accomts that has been surrendered or disclosed as

income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the

Income Tax Act 1961.

(viii) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(ix) The company does not have any tansactions with struck-off companies.

Note No.39:-
previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified / restated whetever necessary to correspond with the current yetr's

classifi cation/ disclosure.

As per our report attached on even date
For K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm's Registration number-100186w

Deepak Kamath
Partner
Membership Number 21.8292

Place: Bengaluru
Da'ie: 27t1AY ?nl'l

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Mumbai
Date: 

1 9MAY /[l/l

?articulars

Cash and Cash

Equivalents
and Bank
overdraf

t\on-Luneil
Bonowings
(Including

Current
f,I^4.J4^-l

Currenl
Borrowingr

Interesl
Payablr

TOTAI

Net Debt as at 1st April, 2022
Cash Flows
Finance Cost
lnterest paid
Other Non Cash Movements
- Fair Value Adiustments
Net Debt as at 31st March, 2023

(249.83
63.4"

tu.3t
(4.73

(72.41

12.4

1239.53l
59.34

Qz47l
lLln

1186.36 6-1',. 0.01 {180.19




